ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS AT THE RELOCATION SITE
OF ILOILO-MOLO BRANCH

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Queryl/Clarifications

TWGIBAC Reply

1 | About the fire protection, the mall
requires a certain fee for requesting a
drain output for the installation. Is the
payment will be shouldered by the
prospective bidder or is it included in the
contract?

The payment for the draining of fire
protection system is shouldered by the
contractor and is included in the contract.

2 | Regarding the sprinkler, does the
material (riser) already exist?

There are existing branch lines installed
with upright sprinkler heads. The existing
lines are to be modified based on the
proposed fire protection plan.

3 | Is site inspection certificate included in
the bidding documents?

The site inspection certificate is not
required for this procurement project

4 | When are we allowed for site inspection?

If you want to do a site inspection, kindly
inform us first at least a day before the
inspection, so we can coordinate with the
branch. The site inspection can be done
any time before the submission and
opening of bids.

WRITTEN QUERIES:

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

1 | The drainage line for the air-conditioning
unit in your plan/design is Over the
ceiling or in the floor embedded?

The air-conditioning drain pipes are over
the ceiling.

2 | Can we ask for a contact person here in
the lloilo-Molo site for site inspection?

Contact person are as follows:

Antonio V. Trinos, Jr.- 09778238158
Francis F. Flores- 09773360597
Stephen M. Gatchalian- 09064169382

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS/ISSUANCE:

Particulars

Remarks

1 | Revised Technical Specifications

This amends Section VII. Technical Specifi-
cations for Lot 1- Electrical Works for the
Relocation Site of lloilo-Molo Branch

Annex “A-1”

2 Bid Breakdown

To be issued in Excel Format. This amends
Form-02, Form-02-A, Form-02-B

“Annex B”
“Annex C”
“Annex D”
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